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ED DONNELLY       GREGORY PETZOLD 

     Chairman          Executive Director 

50 West State Street, Trenton, New Jersey 08608  

Mailing Address: PO Box 297 Trenton, NJ 08625-0297 

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ed Donnelly, PFRSNJ Chairman  

FROM: Nels J. Lauritzen, Legal Affairs Deputy Director 

DATE: March 9, 2023  

CC: Gregory Petzold, PFRSNJ Executive Director        

SUBJECT: March 2023 Legal Affairs Deputy Director’s Report  

• General Counseling
o General Counselling to Executive Director and CIO/CFO
o Meetings with DOI

• OPRA Requests

• Audit – KPMG
o Worked with KPMG with respect to its audit as it relates to PFRS’s inclusion

in the financial statements of the Division of Pensions and Benefits (“DPB”).

• Legal Team Training
o Two Procurement training classes for the Legal Team regarding State

Contracting on February 15 and 22, 2023.

• Benefit Administration/Board Counseling
o Review of Ordinary Disability and Accidental Disability Retirements
o Reviewed OAL requests which will become new matters and designated

them for assignment

N.J.L. 

B-3
3-13-2023


	B-1 Executive Director Report (007).pdf
	B-2 CFO-Acting CIO Report (003).pdf
	B-3 Legal Report (003).pdf

